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LOBO PRODUCTION

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
TELEPHONE: (303) 327-0331 JUN 8 ]983

"OiL CON. DIV.

May 23, 1983 DIST. 3
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R.E. Lauritsen & Gary Roberts E @ E n v E
P.O.BOX 2364

Re: #1 Gulf-State-36
Sec. 36, T23N, R6W
850' FNL, 800" FEL
Sandoval County,

Petroleum.Exchange New Mexico

717 N. Harwood St.
Suite 800
Dallas, Texas 75201

An application is being prepared to obtain permission to
commingle production from the lower Gallup formation and from a
sand in the Menefee formation (Mesa Verde) in the Lobo Production,
#1 Gulf-State-36. The well is located 850! FNL, 800' FEL,

Section 36, T23N, R6W, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

If you have any objections or comments regarding the
commingling, please contact the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division as follows:

Mr. Joe D. Ramy, Director
P.O0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
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R.E. Lauritsen

7



